
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday. June 6th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, June 3nt, 2016. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 241
h, 2016 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation - MIKE OVERTON 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens 
during this period on issues not on the agenda. No 
action will be taken tonight. All comments will be taken 
under advisement. 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a) May 10th, 2016 (4-15) 

6. Procedural Motions 

A Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as 
item numbers .... B; 9a-b; 12a:a; 13; 15 (Motion must be approved by two-thirds 
(2/3) of the council members). 

7. An Appeal of the Planning Commission's decision to deny rezoning at 1324 West 
Sunset by petitioner Victor Velazquez. (16-20) 

8. An Ordinance vacating a portion of a dedicated public street known as East 
Meadow Avenue, pursuant to ARK CODE ANN. §14-301-301, ef seq. Declaring an 
emergency; and for other purposes. Item presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney. 
(21-23) 
Tabled from November 24th, 2015 City Council Meeting: 

9. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton: 

A An Ordinance amending Section 14-66 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. Committee recommended approval. (24-25) 

B. An Ordinance amending Chapter 98 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. 
Committee recommended approval. (26-28) 

10. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 

A Resolution authorizing the sale of an ambulance to the City of Lowell. (29-30)) 



11 . Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 

A. A Resolution authorizing funds from the Capital Improvement Project Fund for 
Springdale's State Aid City Street Project. Item presented by: Sam Goade, 
Director of Public Works. (31-37) 

B. A Resolution authorizing an Administrative Settlement for Tract 3 on the 
Cambridge Street Improvement Project (CP-1511 ). Committee recommended 
approval. (38-40) 

12. Planning Commission Report and Recommendations by Patsy Christie, Director of 
Planning: 

A. An Ordinance accepting the replat of lots 84 & 85, Southwind Terrace 
Subdivision to the City of Springdale Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. 
Item presented by: Patsy Christie, Director of Planning. ( 41) 

B. An Ordinance accepting the final plat of the Business Park at Brush Creek, a 
commercial subdivision to the City of Springdale Arkansas, and declaring an 
emergency. Item presented by: Patsy Christie, Director of Planning. ( 42) 

C. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by 
rezoning certain lands from General Commercial District (C-2) to Institutional 
District (P-1) and declaring an emergency. 0.8 acres located at 1006 N. 
Thompson owned by The Pentecostal Church of Springdale. (43-46) 

D. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by 
rezoning certain lands from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial (C-
2) and declaring an emergency. 3.56 acres located at South Downum Road, 
North of County Line Road owned by Terry Pinkley. (47-49) 

E. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by 
rezoning certain lands from General Commercial District (C-2) and Neighborhood 
Office District (0-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) and declaring an 
emergency. 25 acres located along the East side of South 56th Street, approx. 
1 ,000' South Don Tyson Parkway owned by DTE, Inc. (50-53) 

F. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by 
rezoning certain lands from Neighborhood Commercial District (0-1) to General 
Commercial District (C-2) and declaring an emergency. 6.39 acres located on the 
East side of future 56th Street, North of Bleaux Avenue & West of Skylar Street 
property owned by Mathias Shopping Centers, Inc. (54-56) 

G. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307 the same being the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by 
rezoning certain lands from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial 
District (1-1) and declaring an emergency. 3.98 acres located at 894 South 401

h 

Street owned by Wirewood, LLC. (57-59) 

H. A Resolution approving a conditional use at 1902 Jean Street as set forth in 
Ordinance No. 4030. (60-61) 

I. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, 
gutters, and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to 56th Street Business 
Park in connection with PP16-02 a preliminary plat. (62-63) 

13. Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance Committee by Chairman Jim Reed: 

An Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of a certain residential 
structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 906 Mockingbird, 970 
Mockingbird, 908 Mockingbird, 910 Mockingbird, 1214 S. Thompson, 1216 S. 
Thompson, 1218 S. Thompson, to declare an emergency and for other purposes. 
Committee recommended approval. (64-68) 



14. A Resolution: in support of the passage of Issue 3, an amendment to the Arkansas 
Constitution to encourage job creation, job expansion, and economic development. 
Item presented by: Bill Rogers, Springdale Chamber of Commerce. (69) 

15. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. Item presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (70-
103) 

16. Comments from Department Heads. 

17. Comments from Council Members. 

18. Comments from City Attorney. 

19. Comments from Mayor 

20. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10, 2016 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on May 10, 2016, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Mike Peters 
Mike Irwin 
Sam.Ooade 
Tom Evers 
Bill Mock 
Brad Baldwin 
Melissa Reeves 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk!freasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning & Comm.. Dev. Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Building Official 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Engineering Director 
Public Relations Director 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the April 26, 2016 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Aldennan Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

PROCLAMATION - KIDS TO PARKS DAY 

Mayor Sprouse read a proclamation urging residents of Springdale to make time May 
21

8
\ 2016 to take the children in their lives to a neighborhood, state or national park in 

recognition of "Kids to Parks Day". 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

PUBLIC HEARING- RESOLUTION NO. 40-16- AJ)OPTJN.O AND APPROVING 
THE 2016 ANNUAL ACTION PLAN FOR THE COMMUtiTfY DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

A Public Hearing was held on the 2016 Community Development Block Grant Annual 
Action Plan. 

There were no comments made at the Public Hearing. 

Alderman Lawson presented a Resolution adopting and approving the 2015 Annual 
Action Plan for the Community Development Block Grant Program. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 2016 
ANNUAL ACTION PLAN FOR THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the guidelines established by the Department of 
Housing & Urban Development for the Community Development Block Grant Program, 
an Action Plan for the 2016 Program Year has been developed, a copy of which is 
attached and made a part of the resolution; and 

WHEREAS, a final public hearing was held before the City Council on May 10, 
2016; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

1. That the 2016 Annual Action Plan for use of Community Development 
Block Grant Program Funds, a copy of which is attached and made a part as 
though set out herein word or word, is approved and authorized for 
submission to the Department of Housing and Urban Development on May 
11, 2016. 

2. That Mayor Doug Sprouse is hereby designated as the authorized official to 
execute all documents pertaining to the Community Development Block 
Grant Program. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMay, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

- ----·-----------
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

If) 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

The Resolution was numbered 40-16. 

RESOLUTION NO. 41-16- SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A PETITION BY 
JUSTIN AND ~.h_T~QR,EGO:B.Y. TO VACATE CHERR_YHILL A VENUE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition by 
Justin and Natalie Gregory to vacate Cherryhill Avenue. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON 
A PETITION TO VACATE CHERRYHILL A VENUE. 

WHEREAS, Justin C'JI'egory and Natalie Gregory have petitioned for the 
abandonment of a dedicated public street, more commonly known as Cherrybill Avenue, 
described as follows: 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF WT 11, BLOCK 1 
OF PHASE I OF OAK VALLEY SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AS SHOWN IN PLAT RECORD "0" AT 
PAGE 311, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 11 
NORTH 89°58'56" EAST A DISTANCE OF 131.68 FEET TO A POINT 
ON A CURVE, THb~CE 52.36 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A NON
TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, SAID CURVE HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET SUTBENDED BY A CHORD BEARING OF 
SOUTH 0°01'04" EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET 
TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 7, BLOCK 2 OF PHASE 
I OF OAK VALLEY SUBDIVISION, THENCE ALONG THE NORTH 
LINE OF SAID LOT 7 SOUTH 89°58'56" WEST A DISTANCE OF 
131.72 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 7, 
THENCE NORTH 0°01'53" EAST A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.15 ACRES (6,358.5 
SQUARE FEET), MORE OR LESS, AS INDICATED ON THE 
ATTACHED EXHffiiT "A". 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, finds that a 
hearing date should be set on the petition pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-301-301, et 
seq.; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that June 14, 2016, at 6:00p.m. be set 
as the date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give 
notice of the date and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of May, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

"oC 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 41-16. 

RESOLUTION NO. 42-16 - AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR THE SPRINGDALE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution authorizing funds from the Capital Improvement 
Project Fund for interior maintenance of the Springdale Municipal Airport terminal 
building. 

RESOI .. UTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR THE SPRINGDALE 
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission has requested funding for interior 
maintenance of the airport terminal building, and 

WHEREAS, the metal frame windows of the terminal building have been resealed, 
and 

WHEREAS, the exterior of the terminal building has been repainted, and 

WHEREAS, the Airport Commission estimates the total cost of the repairs to be 
$170,000; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a maximum of 
$170,000 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects Fund is hereby approved for 
interior maintenance of the Springdale Municipal Airport terminal building. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of May, 2016. 

-·----------
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

" ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 42-16. 

\) 

RESOLUTION NO. 43-16 -AUTHORIZING AN ADMINISTRATIVE SETTLEMENT 
FOR TRACT 17 ON THE CAMBRIDGE STREET IM_PROVEMENTS PROJECT 
(CP-1511) 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing an administrative settlement for 
Tract 17 on the Cambridge Street Improvements Project (CP-1511). 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN ADMINISTRATIVE 
SETTLEMENT FOR TRACT 17 ON THE CAMBRIDGE STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (CP-1511) 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has a street improvement project on 
Cambridge Street between Don Tyson Parkway and Chapman Avenue that requires 
acquisition of easements to accommodate construction, and 

WHEREAS, the Tract 17 property will incur expenses and hardships due to the 
proposed improvements, and 

WHEREAS, a counter offer was proposed and approved at Committee to 
increase compensation by $1 5,200 to address these issues, and 

WHEREAS, this project is utilizing federal funds which require acquisition of 
easements to be in compliance with the Uniform Act which requires the execution of an 
administrative settlement; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute an Administrative Settlement for the increased compensation to the owners of 
Tract 17 in the amount of$15,200.00 for a total compensation amount of$35,300.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of May, 2016. 

ATIEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 43-16. 

gc 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

RESOLUTION NO. 44-16 ·- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN JOHNNY L. BAKKER. ET AL. ARE 
DEFENDANTS (DON TYSON PARKWAY WIDENING SOUTH 40TH STREET TO 
CARL_E.Y ROAD PROJECT NO. 12BPS3. TRACT 10} 

Aldennan Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Johnny L. Bakker, et al, are defendants. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDE:MNATION LAWSIDT WHEREIN JOHNNY L. 
BAKKER, ET AL, ARE DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Johnny L. Bakker, 
Individually and as Trustee of the Johnny L. Bakker Revocable Trust and Susan G. 
Chase, Individually and as Trustee of the Susan G. Chase Revocable Trust to condemn a 
tract of land for the Don Tyson Parkway Widening South 40th Street to Carley Road 
Project, Project No. 12BPS3, Tract 1 0; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $16,100.00 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the property; 

WHEREAS, the property owners have extended an offer to settle the 
condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $30,000.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $13,900.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Bakker condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $30,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of May, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Aldennan Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 44 -16. 

01 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

RESOLUTION NO. 45-16 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE 
TWO CONDEMNATION LAWSUITS WHEREIN RAY N. DOTSON AND LESA G. 
DOTSON. ET AL. ARE DEFENDANTS 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle two 
condemnation lawsuits wherein Ray N. Dotson, ct al. are defendants. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATIORNEY TO 
SETTLE TWO CONDEMNATION LAWSUITS WHEREIN RAY N. 
DOTSON AND LESA G. DOTSON, ET AL, ARE DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed two lawsuits against Ray N. Dotson and 
Lesa G. Dotson, et al, to condemn two tracts of land for the Don Tyson Parkway 
Widening South 40th Street to Carley Road Project, Project No. 12BPS3, Tract 18 and 
Tract 19; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the total sum of $136,100.00 into 
the Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the property; 

WHEREAS, the property owners have extended an offer to settle the 
condemnation lawsuits for the total sum of$165,000.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $28,900.00 to settle these lawsuits, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Dotson condemnation lawsuits for the total sum of$165,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of May, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Ford 

No: Overton 

The Resolution was numbered 45 -16. 

C> 
...-1 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

ORDINANCE NO. 5041- ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 37 AND 38 OF THE 
ENCLAVE SUBDMSION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lots 37 
and 38 of The Enclave Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval of the rep lat. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was nwnbered 5041. 

ORDINANCE NO. 5042 - AMENDING SECTION 110-86 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (CONTAINS THE PROVISIONS AND 
REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO EXCAVATIONS IN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE) 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Section 110-86 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency and for other 
purposes. 

Chapter 110, Article IV of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
contains the provisions and regulations pertaining to excavations in the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. Section 110-86 provides the fees/requirements for an excavation 
permit and this should be amended to revise the bonding and fee requirements associated 
with the issuance of an excavation permit. 

Alderman Watson asked that paragraph (3) be amended to say: Curb modifications for 
· driveways shall be in accordance with this section with the exce,ption that a cash de_posit 
of $500 will be de,posited with the City at the time the curb cut p~it is issued. 

Section 110-86 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 110-86.- Permit requirements. 

Before any person shall dig, excavate in, bore under or remove any portion of any street, 
alley, curb or sidewalk in the city, he shall obtain a permit issued by the city street 
superintendent. At the time of making application for the permit, an inspection fee of 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

$10.00 shall be paid. An applicant for such permit shall deposit ea-sh er a sufficient surety 
bond at the office of the city street superintendent before a permit shall be issued. The 
amount of the eash aedlor bond shall be determined by the street superintendent based 
upon the estimated cost of the permanent repair as described under subsection (2)d below, 
plus an amount sufficient to pay for any and all damages to public property that may 
result in th~ cour~§_of fu.e permitted work. but shall not be less than $500Q.OO. The eash 
aedlor bond shall be forfeited. all or in part thereof. for failure to comply with the rules of 
public safety, failure to close the opening as quickly as possible, failure to complete the 
backfill and repair in accordance with specifications, failure to complete the necessary 
cleanup, damage to public property including but not limited to the street sub grade, 
asphalt surface, concrete surface. curb and gutter, sidewalk, and or all infrastructure 
located within the street right-of-way or causing unnecessary inconvenience or damage to 
vehicular or other traffic. 

(1) Jacking or boring. The depth of bury on installations which are jacked or 
bored under any street shall have a minimum depth of bury of 2Y, feet 
below the low points of the street cross section to the top of the pipe or 
casing, or 3~ feet below the bottom of the pavement structure (top of 
subgrade) to the top of the pipe or casing, whichever gives the greatest 
depth. If the pavement structure is damaged by the jacking or boring 
installation, it shall be repaired in accordance with subsection (2) below. 

(2) Street cuts. All street cuts shall be made and repaired in accordance with 
methods approved by the pl8:Bfl:ing ana eelliifttiBity ae¥elepmeBt tlireetor 
Director of Engineering, or his/her representative, depending on the type 
of street surfacing. 

a. The person making the street cut shall saw-cut the pavement in a smooth 
straight line before any excavation commences. Flares, barricades, 
warning signs and other warning devices as required in the current edition 
of the MUTCD shall be used to protect the public from harm. The city 
street superintendent or his authorized representative shall inspect the 
street opening before any class 7 backfill is placed in the opening and 
during the backfill operation. The backfill shall be watered and compacted 
by machine tampers to a density of 95 percent of AASHTO T 180. A 
temporary patch of two inches of cold-mix asphalt shall be used over the 
top of the backfill matching the existing grade of the street surface. The 
city street department shall make the permanent repair in accordance with 
City of Springdale, Arkansas Standard Details for Street and Drainage 
Construction. 

b . If it is necessary to make a street cut during off-duty hours, the person 
making the cut shall notify the city police department. Normal duty hours 
are from 7:30 a.m. until 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday with the 
exception of holidays. The city street superintendent or his authorized 
representative shall inspect all street cuts made during off-duty hours. An 
extra charge in the amount of$1S.QQ $30.00 per hour shall be billed to the 
person making the cut during off-duty hours to compensate the city street 
superintendent or his authorized representative. 

c. The person who makes the street cut shall be responsible for making any 
needed repairs due to settling of the cut or loss of cold mix asphalt for a 
period of 90 days from the time the temporary patch is completed, or until 
the permanent repair is completed by the city street department, whichever 
comes first. 

d. After the temporary patch is complete, the city street superintendent or his 
authorized representative shall make a final inspection and measure the 
width and length of the street cut. The cost of the permanent repair shall be 
billed at the rate of $6.00 per square foot with a minimum charge of 
$50.00 per street cut. The easft: anGler bond deposited with the city shall be 
returned to the applicant after the applicant has paid for the cost of the 

N ..... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

permanent repair, and the final cleanup of the trench cut is complete. A 
contractor in the business of performing utility construction and/or 
maintenance that requires excavation in the street right-of-way or is 
engaged in a contract to perform work that includes excavation in the 
street right-of-ways may be required to. provide a standing surety bond 
sufficient to cover the SCQll~ of tb.~.expected number of permits applicable 
to each and evecy site upon which to work is scheduled to take place and 
where a permit will be required. The standing surety bond will remain in 
place until the completion of all permitted work and all permitted work is 
fully inspected by the street superintendent and deemed to be satisfactory. 

(3) Curb cuts for driveways. Curb modifications for driveways shall be in 
accordance with this section with the exgmtion that a c~h d~sit of $500 
will be deposited with the City at the time the curb cut permit is issued. 
The street superintendent or his authorized representative shall inspect the 
curb cut after the excavation for the driveway is complete and before any 
base material, asphalt or concrete is placed for the construction of the 
driveway. A final inspection shall be performed after the driveway 
construction and cleanup is complete. The cash aad/or eoftd deposited 
with the city shall be returned to the applicant when the curb modification 
is completed in accordance with this section. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Ford moved the Ordinance "Do Pass" 
as amended. Aldennan Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Aldennan Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5042. 

ORDINANCE NO. 5043 - ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) AND 
REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE LOCATED BEHIND 701 
EAST HUNTSVILLE A VENUE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; 
TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (OWNER: ROBBY 
Z. RIGGINS) 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of 
a certain residential structure located behind 701 E. East Huntsville Avenue within the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. 

Robby Z. Riggins is the owner of the property and has indicated that he cannot afford to 
do the work himself. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance ''Do Pass" 
as amended. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

f'l 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5043. 

ORDINANCE N0 .. _5044 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP L~N FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 
COUNTY. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within 
the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas: 

3389 Brian St. (#815-31642-000) 
2324 Canyon Ave. (#815-37366-000) 
1065 Vale St. (#815-37362-000) 
804 N. Virginia St. (#815-23657-000) 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Aldetman Lawson moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass'' as amended. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

Travis Jordan, 804 Virginia Street, said he received a bill for this property but he had 
already taken care of maintaining the property and did not understand why the city 
charged so much. 

Missha Wagner, Community Engagetnent Director, explained what process her 
departmtmt went through and why there was a lien placed on the property. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5044. 

~ 
...-! 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 10,2016 

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin told City Council that the Springdale Fire Department (SFD) has 
received the American Heart Association's Mission: Lifeline® EMS Gold Award for 
implementing quality improvement measures for the treatment of patients who experience 
severe heart attacks. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

If') ..... 
~ 



FILED 

May 18,2017 \.._ DATf-:f!J: 
_j_;)JNUAI ~ .. 
CITY CLERK ~PRINGDALE, AR 

To Springdale City Council 

My name is Victor Velazquez. l would like to appeal the 

Springdale Planning Commission denial on our request to re 

zone 1324 w. Sunset from a General Commercial District (C-2) to 

a Large Product Retail Sales (C-6). We would appreciate the 

opportunity to ask if there was anything the owner can do to 

the property in order to have the rezoning be approved. The 

owner is wUiing to remove the awning, the car wash, and 

add/remove anything else th~t will·help. He has several offers 

to lease the property to mechanics and a tire shop but feels · 

that the area will be served better with semi new vehicles being 

sold. Plus, he doesn't want to have all the "mess" involved with 

broken down cars and tires on his property. We really 

appreciate your time. Thank you 

---......... 

Victor Velazquez 

loC 
~ 

~ 



May4, 2016 

Victor Velazquez 
1901 Theodore Dr. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

RE: R16-12 Rezoning 1324 W. Sunset 

Patsy Christie 
Director 

Planning And Community 
Development Division 

201 Spring Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

(479) 750.8550 
(479) 750.8539 fax 

www.SpringdaleAR.gov 

At the May 3, 2016 meeting of the ~ringdale Planning Commission, your rezoning 
request from General Commercial District (C-2) to Large Product Retail Sales (C..S) at 
the .above location was denied. 

You may appeal the Planning Commission's decision in writing to the City Clerk's office. 
You must appeal within fifteen (15) days and explain why you feel the Planning 
Commission erred in their decision. You must also re-notify the adjacent property 
owners. 

Respectfully, 

~·~ 
Patsy Christie, Director 
Planning and Community Development Division 

/dp 

Cc:. file 

.. . .. : ... 

- . .\.: 
~ · ·· ~ : 

1:' 
~ 

P-1 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)ss. 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

The undersigned, after first being duly sworn, does state under oath as follows: 

1. I am appealing a decision of the Springdale Plaruring Commission on a rezoning 

request. 

2. I have notified all adjacent property owners of my appeal to the Springdale City 

Council. 

I,~ l~ \1 c.kn_Giv.t t....- , upon my oath state that I have read the foregoing Affidavit, . 
and the facts set forth therein are true and correct, to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

~ 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN 
~ .~ \ 

My Commission Expires: 

... ,,,, ....... ,, .. 
~, .. e,t pr.i •& 
#~~···~~c~ #<;J~\f:Spt4 -~~~('-~ 

~ .~ ~ ~ 
!<:J.o1AR)' ~cl].'i. 
-"'11::•0 ~-... 5)1ooo•O • •CI)= :.en• ~z::: 
'i~·.~ ~UB'-'c, ~ ~~ 
"'~·~<9~ fi"--.~S ~..,~,. ..... ., 10·'\:~· ~~ 

~,:o,At···u· ~ 1,,.., co '1!1.\~ .. ,,,,,.. .. ,,,,~ 

.ary Public, this ~ day of 

~RncL-
Notary Public 

QC) 
,..-4 

~ 



Planning Commission Minutes (Verbatim for R16-12) May 3, 2016 

The following is the verbatim minutes for CCO Investment, R16-12. 

Mr. Parsley: R16-12, CCO Investment, 1324 W. Sunset, from C-2 to C-6 presented by 
Victor Velazquez. 

Mr. Velazquez: Sorry, my name is Victor and I apologize for being late. My English, 
sorry. 

Mr. Parsley: No problem. 

Mr. Velazquez: I don't know what to do. I'm here for a friend. No good deed goes 
unpunished so a friend of mine is asking me to be here to ask about a rezoning on a 
property that he bought. He is trying to have it to sell cars I believe. 

Mr. Parsley: O.K., staff comments. 

Ms. Christie: The adopted Comprehensive Land Use Plan indicates commercial use for 
the area. 
The rezoning request current zoning classification is in keeping with the Comprehensive 
Land Use Plan and the rezoning request is not recommended for approval. 

Ms. Christie: The size of the lot will limit what it can be used for as a car dealership. 

Mr. Parsley: Any comments from the audienc-.e? O.K., it is to the Commission. 

Mr. Arthur: I have a question. What is the activity that is going on the property right now. 
Looks like there are a lot of things going on. 

Mr. Velazquez: There used to be an old gas station and what the gentleman is doing is 
he is taking those tanks out, getting them removed. There used to be an old car wash in 
the back and what he is going to do is get rid of the car wash but he is going to keep the 
little roof, as shade not nothing else just as a little shade to have back there. He is 
getting rid of the whole car wash in the back and he is painting the little roof where the 
gas pumps used to be and all those gas pumps and tanks are being removed. 

Ms. Christie: The canopy is going to stay? 

Mr. Velazquez: The canopy is going to stay. He wants to use that as advertising, phone 
number and the name of the company. 

Mr. Arthur: Thank you. 

Mr. Parsley: Any other questions or comments? This will be a call for the vote. 

Mr. Covert: Call for the vote. 

Mr. Parsley: Call for the vote by Mr. Covert. 

0\ 
~ 

~ 



Planning Commission Minutes (Verbatim for R16-12) May 3, 2016 

Ms. Pounders: Parker: No, Gaines: Yes, Haney: No, Miller: No, Parsley: No, Powell: 
No, Arthur: Yes, Compton: No, Covert: No. 

Mr. Parsley: Seven to two, it does not pass. 

Ms. Christie: The applicant has the right to appeal that decision to the City Council. 

Mr. Velazquez: O.K. 

Ms. Christie: Their appeal has to be filed in writing to the City Clerk's office within fifteen 
days indicating why they think the Planning Commission's decision is in error. He has to 
notify the adjacent property owners again. 

Mr. Velazquez: Sounds good. Thank you, ma'am. 

= M 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE VACATING A 
PORTION OF A DEDICATED 
PUBLIC STREET KNOWN AS EAST 
MEADOW AVENUE, PURSUANT TO 
ARK. CODE ANN. §14-301-301, et seq. 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, a petition was duly filed with the City Council of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas asking the City of Springdale to vacate and abandon a portion of a dedicated public 
street described as follows (a map of the area to be vacated is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and 
is incorporated herein by reference): 

Beginning at the southeast comer of Washington County Parcel No. 815-20756-
000; thence extending west along the existing north right-of-way line of East 
Meadow A venue to a point immediately west of the existing railroad right-of
way; thence south across the existing right-of-way of East Meadow Avenue; 
thence east along the existing right-of-way line of East Meadow A venue to the 
northeast comer of Washington County Parcel No. 815-20764-000, thence north 
across the existing right-of-way of East Meadow Avenue to the point of 
beginning. 

WHEREAS, after due notice as required by law, the City Council has, at the time and 
place mentioned in the notice, heard all persons desiring to be heard on the question and has 
ascertained that the portion of the street herein described has heretofore been dedicated to the 
public use for a street; 

WHEREAS, all owners of property abutting the portion of street herein described have 
filed their written consent to the abandonment and vacating of the portion of the street herein 
described; and 

WHEREAS, public interest and welfare will not be adversely affected by the 
abandonment of the portion of the street herein described. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: That the City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereby releases, vacates and abandons 
all its right-of-way interests, with the rights of the public generally, in and to a portion of a 
dedicated public street described hereinabove. 

Section 2: A copy of this Ordinance, duly certified by the City Clerk, shall be filed in the 
office of the Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, and recorded in the Deed records of the 
County. 

Section 3: The Council further finds that pursuant to Arkansas law, upon abandonment 
of this right-of-way, the ownership of the property where the right-of-way is located a~ shown on 
the plat, shall vest in the owners of the real estate abutting thereon, with each such abutting 
owner taking title to the center line of the right-of-way so abandoned, and the ownership shall be 
free from the easement of the City for public use as a street. Provided, however

1 
that the City of 

EmestCa/lOlSMisc/ORDvacMeadow 
~ 
N 
~ 



Springdale will retain the rights of any utility/drainage easements which may exist across this 
property. 

Section 4: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 20_. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/20 ISMisc/ORDvacMeadow 

M 
M 
~ 



P23 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 14-66 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Section 14-66 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, contains the fees charged by Springdale Animal Services; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is in need of revising its fees for the use of skunk 
and cat traps; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for the City 
Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Section 14-66 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Seed on 1: Section 14-66 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 14-66. Fees charged by Springdale Animal Services. 

The fees charged by Springdale Animal Services are set out herein, and are 
subject to change by ffiHy al:ltlteri~ea Feselution passea "By the Springdale City 
Council. Pre-payment of sterilization by a veterinarian of adopters choice is 
required. The fees are as follows: 

Adoption of animal ..... $40.00 
includes rabies voucher and microchip 

Rabies voucher ..... 1 0.00 
(free with adoptions) 

Impoundment fee redemption, per day ..... 15.00 

Incinerator disposal fee ..... 35.00 

Out of city limit drop (per animal) ..... 50.00 

Deposit on eat traps ..... ~ 75.00 

Rabies observation fee (per day, pre-payment required) ..... 20.00 

Microchip and registration fee ..... (free with adoptions) 

Dog or cat ..... $20.00 
(register and microchip) 

Dog or cat ..... Free 
(registration only, already microchipped) 

Euthanasia fee (per court order) ..... 75.00 

Ernestea!.2016Misc/ORD14-66 
1 

""" N 
~ 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, 
being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2016. 

----------~---------------

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

P.mcstCa/l016MisciORDI4-66 
2 

114 
N 
~ 



That which is underlined is added; that which is stricken throup is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 98 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale has adopted regulations 
pertaining to specific sign types; 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the regulations pertaining to billboards needs to 
be clarified; 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that protection of the City's visual environment 
and beauty will benefit both residential and commercial property owners and will promote a 
positive image of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to promote the reasonable, orderly, and effective 
display of signs; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT . ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: Chapter 98-61(a) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 98-61. Requirements for specific sign types. 

(a) Billboards. No billboard shall be constructed, erected, used or maintained 
within the city except in compliance with the following provisions: 

(I) Billboards shall be located only in specified commercial and 
industrial zones and shall not be placed within 300 feet of any 
residential zone. 

(2) Each billboard shall have a maximum of two sign faces, one per 
side, supported by the same structural foundation. Each face shall 
have a maximum total area of 300 square feet, except that 
billboards located adjacent to a divided highway may have a 
maximum sign face area of 600 square feet. All measurements 
shall include sign face framework and decorative or other 
additions. 

(3) All billboards located within the city shall meet the state's 
requirements for distance between billboards. 

(4) No billboard shall exceed 45 feet in total height. 

(5) No billboards shall be permitted in A-1 agricultural or C-3 central 
commercial zoning districts. 

(6) No billboards shall be erected or permitted after May 27, 2008, 
however, a legal existing billboard may be relocated to a different 
location on the same property without obtaining a new permit, so 
long as the billboard still meets the other requirements set out in 

EmestCa/2016Misc/Ord98-61 

loC 
M 
~ 



(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

this section. Relocation of a billboard on the same property shall 
not violate the city's moratorium requirements on billboards. 

Every billboard which is permitted and legally existing on May 27, 
2008, shall be deemed to be a legal nonconforming billboard. A 
nonconforming billboard may not be enlarged or altered in any 
way which increases its nonconformity, however, a legal existing 
billboard may be relocated to a different location on the same 
property without obtaining a new permit, so long as the billboard 
still meets the other requirements set out in this section. Relocation 
of a billboard on the same property shall not violate the city's 
moratorium requirements on billboards. 

A legal nonconforming billboard will become an illegal sign if 
more than 50 percent of the sign is removed or unassembled for a 
period of more than six months; or if the sign is altered or 
relocated in any manner which increases its nonconformity or 
causes it to be less in compliance with the provisions of this 
chapter. 

A legal nonconforming billboard will become an illegal sign if the 
nonconforming billboard is destroyed to an extent of 50 percent or 
more of its sign face. The board of adjustment may grant a 
variance to repair or replace a destroyed nonconforming billboard, 
upon a showing of hardship, and application for such variance 
shall be made within 30 days of the nonconforming billboard being 
destroyed. If a variance is granted, the nonconforming billboard 
shall be replaced or repaired according to standards of construction 
then in effect. 

In the event an existing billboard is required to be relocated by the 
City of Springdale or Arkansas Highway Transportation 
Department (AHTD) and the sign cannot be relocated on the same 
parcel due to landowner consent, readability conditions, or 
insufficient parcel size, the sign, with up to its existing size, height, 
dimensions, and configuration, can be relocated in the same market 
area, as defined in the associated appraisal report. This relocation 
will require a sign permit from the City of Springdale. 

( 11) In the event of existing billboards located in the downtown area. as 
designated iq, the adopted Downtown Master Plan. the billboard 
may be relocated to another location outside of the defined area 
that meets the requirements set forth in this chapter. An 
application for a downtown billboard relocation shall be submitted 
to. reviewed and ap,proved by the Planning Commission. 
Relocation of a downtown billboard ap_proved by the Planning 
Commission shall not violate the city's moratorium requirements 
on billboards. 

SECTION 2: All other provisions of Chapter 98-61 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

SECTION 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and 
this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

EmestCa/2016Millc/Ord98-61 
1:'-
M 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCarlO 16Misc/Ord98-61 

00 
M 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO: ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF AN 
AMBULANCE TO THE CITY OF LOWELL 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has used ambulances to dispose of 
when we acquire newer equipment, and 

WHEREAS, we currently have for disposal a 2007 Ford ambulance 
manufactured by Braun Industries with current mileage of 109,364, and; 

WHEREAS, the City of Lowell is in need of a reserve ambulance and has 
offered $20,000 for this ambulance; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized 
to sell the 2007 Ford ambulance to the City of Lowell for $20,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of May, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

0'1 
N 
~ 



Honorable Doug Sprouse 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Dear Mayor Sprouse, 

Crn' OF LOWEll RECEIVED MA~ 0 9 2016 

ELDON LONG, MAYOR 

May3, 2016 

First, let me express my appreciation on behalf of the City of Lowell for our long standing relationship that 
includes a mutual aid agreement with Fire and EMS services. These agreements have had mutual benefits for 
both Lowell and Springdale for many years and I look forward to continuing that relationship. 

It has come to my attention that Springdale Fire Department is considering the purchase of a new ambulance 
and I am very interested in what your plans are for the ambulance you will be retiring. It would be highly 
beneficial for the City of Lowell to have a backup ambulance for the following reasons: 

1) If our ambulance should be out of service for repair, we would be wholly dependent on neighboring 
cities for assistance. 

2) When the City of Lowell builds its future West Fire Station, we will be able to position a second 
ambulance at this facility, this will allow for "cross-staffing' of fire and EMS apparatus until adequate 
staff can be hired. The City is currently applying for a SAFER grant with an expectation of approval. 

3) In the event of a mass casualty incident, the City of Lowell could provide an additional EMS unit to aid 
our neighboring cities, and we could do so without leaving our city unprotected. 

These are only a few reasons that come to mind that would benefit Lowell's ability to respond during a crisis or 
high volume of calls. It is with this understanding that I would like to recommend the purchase offer of 
$2o,ooo for the retired unit. This is a number that is consistent with many similar vehicles searched online. 
Knowing the history of the vehicle makes it an excellent choice for our Fire Department. 

Both Chief Morris and I would like to meet with you and Chief Irwin as soon as possible to discuss this 
proposal at your convenience. If this figure is not satisfactory, I would also ask that you give Lowell the first 
right of refusal. 

Thank you for your consideration of this proposal. 

Eldon Long 
Mayor 
City of Lowell 

EL/mh 

cc: Fire Chief Mike Morris 

216 N. Lincoln Street 
LoweJJ, AR 72745 

Phone (479)770-2185 
lax (479)770.2106 

Q 
ff') 

=-



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR 

SPRINGDALE'S STATE AID CITY STREET PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has been awarded a grant of 
$250,000, and 

WHEREAS, the low bid for this project was from Hutchens 
Construction Co. in the amount of $501,962.17, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's share of the project will be 
$251 ,962.17; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a 
maximum of $251 ,962.17 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund is hereby approved for Springdale's State Aid City Street Project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of May, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
ff') 

~ 



' 

Doug Sprouse 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Mayo, David, Jr. < David.MayoJr@ahtd.AR.gov> 

Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:54 PM 
Doug Sprouse; Harold Perrin (HPerrin@jonesboro.org); Harry Brown; James Stinson 
(clarendoncityhall@centu rytel.net); James Stinson ijstinso_2002@yahoo.com); 
jerry_boen@yahoo.com; Jimmy Williams; Mark Stodola; Mike Gaskill; Mike Watson 

Steve Napper {snapper@aristotle.net); Morgan, Steve 
Results for City Street Projects from the May 11, 2016 Bid Opening 

State Aid Street Committee members, 

Here are the results of the May 11, 2016 AHTD bid opening for State Aid City Street projects: 

Approved 

Job Total Estimated Low Bid %of Amount of 

Number 
City County 

Cost Amount Estimate City Street 
Funds 

C04008 Rogers Benton $311,562.24 $283,892.80 -8.88% $250,000.00 

C05004 Alpena Boone $185,870.50 $178,790.85 -3.81% $250,000.00 

C15002 Morrilton Conway $334,120.70 $271,618.90 -18.71% $250,000.00 

C18006 Gilmore Crittenden $249,570.00 $233,593.98 -6.40% $250,000.00 

C18006 Turrell Crittenden $262,317.00 $229,872.17 -12.37% $250,000.00 

C28002 Lafe Greene $247,852.50 $257,315.52 3.82% $250,000.00 

C28002 Marmaduke Greene $214,005.25 $230,277.56 7.60% $250,000.00 

C33003 Oxford Izard $250,033.00 $219,210.16 -12.33% $250,000.00 

C38006 Lynn Lawrence $239,909.11 $197,874.37 -17.52% $239,000.00 

C38006 Strawberry Lawrence $184,767.51 $147,182.84 -20.34% $250,000.00 

C56004 Fisher Poinsett $219,851.00 $193,337.10 -12.06% $230,000.00 

C65006 Barling Sebastian $206,526.64 $241,064.74 16.72% $250,000.00 

C65006 Hackett Sebastian $250,150.00 $286,935.00 14.71% $250,000.00 

C65006 Huntington Sebastian $251,540.00 $284,130.00 12.96% $247,185.00 

C67001 Ash Flat Sharp $288,732.25 $251,063.05 -13.05% $250,000.00 

C67001 Cave City Sharp $234,723.78 $204,356.29 -12.94% $249,000.00 

C67001 Evening Shade Sharp $266,764.00 $229,794.90 -13.86% $215,000.00 

C69001 Mountain View Stone $225,652.00 $202,787.05 -10.13% $250,000.00 
--

1 
N 
~ 

=--



C72004 Fayetteville Washington $356,625.50 $420,145.20 17.81% $250,000.00 

C76029 Cove Polk $233,473.36 $228,000.00 

C76029 De Queen Sevier $299,314.28 $250,000.00 

C76029 Wickes Polk $145,614.00 $203,000.00 

C76030 Caldwell St. Francis $227,923.50 $240,454.00 5.50% $250,000.00 

C76030 Fargo Monroe $248,689.50 $280,494.20 12.79% $250,000.00 

C76030 Roe Monroe $150,736.50 $154,760.10 2.67% $196,600.00 

C76037 Springdale Washington $410,946.00 $501,962.17 22.15% $250,000.00 

C76038 Biggers Randolph $153,519.00 $158,233.40 3.07% $198,000.00 

C76038 Knobel Clay $252,338.50 $257,260.99 1.95% $250,000.00 

C76038 Rector Clay $221,249.70 $229,484.75 3.72% $250,000.00 
- ·-

Totals:* 
29 Projects 

$6,445,975.68 $6,385,892.09 -0.93% $6,324,785.00 Advertised 
*Totals include amounts for projects recommended for award only. 

This was a successful bid opening today. Asphalt prices remained good. 

We are recommending awarding 26 of the 29 advertised projects. For the second time, no bids were received for Job 
C76029, Cove, De Queen & Wickes Overlay (Sel. Sees.) (S) We will split out De Queen andre-advertise the two jobs in 
our August 10th bid opening. 

None of the projects recommended for award required 10% more than the approved amount of State Aid City Street 
funds. 

Your concurrence in the recommended awards for 26 cities is requested. 

Reminder: Please do not "reply-all" and only reply to me with your response. Thank you! 

2 

$ 

f"') 
f"') 

~ 



ARKANSAS S?l\TE HIGHWn.' ?...ND 1'RJl..NS PCRTA':'ION DEPARTMENT 

LON BID ITF.M ANAI:"S I S 

CONTRACT ID : Ci6037 COUNTIES : BENTON CALL ORDER : 200 
LETTING DATE : 05 / 11/16 JOB NAME : SPRINGDALE OVERLAY AND REHAB. (SEL. SFCS . ) iS\ 

CONTRACT TIME : 35 WORKING DAYS 
CONTRACT DESCRIP~ION : 
THE FORPOSE OF THIS PROJECT IS TO OVERLAY APPROXIMATELY 0.83 

MILE OF VARIOUS STREErS IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE IN BENTON 
AND WASHINGTON COUNTIES. THIS PROJECT CONSISTS OF 
UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, ACHM 
SURFACE COURSE, COLD MILLING ASPHALT PAVEMENT, ACHM 
PATCHING OF EXISTING ROADWAY, PAVEMENT MARKINGS, AND MISC. 
ITEMS. 

PROJEC'l'(3 ~ : 

Oi\1':!: uS/l ::. /16 
PAGE : 20,) -1 

WAS i1 INGTO:~ 

----------~---------------------------------------------------------~-------------- -- --------------------------
TOTAL 

RANK VENDOR VENDOR NAME Bro 
APPARENT 

RANK 
% OF 
EST 

t OF 
LOW BID 

-----------~--------------------------- ------------------------------------------------------------· -----------
1 
2 
3 

-EST
HUTClO 
APAC20 

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE 
HUTCHENS CONSTRUCTION CO. 
APAC-CENTRAL, INC. 

$ 
$ 
$ 

410,946.00 
501,96:!.17 
598,872.90 

1 
2 
3 

100 .oooo· 
122.1480 
145.7303 

81.8679 
100.00\JO 
119.3064 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
LINE 

ITEM/ 
DESCRIPTION QUANTrTY 

ESTIMATED 
PRICE 

BID PRICE/ 
UNITS 

ESTIMATED 
AMOUNT 

BID 
AMOUNT 

BID 
EST % 

OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRON 

---------------------- -----------------------~---------~-------------------- -----------------~------------ - ----------------~-- ------
SECTI ON NO . 0001 PROPOSAL ITEMS 

0001 210201 3,515.000 7.50000 20.73000 72,865.95000 276 . 4000 
26,362 . 50 46,503.45 

UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION COYD 
0002 303107 5,566.00(1 ~1.00000 27.64000 153,844.24000 131.6190 

116, S86.00 36,958.24 
AGGR . BASE COURSE(CLASS 7) TON 

0003 401011 1,151.000 3.50000 4.21000 4,845.71000 120.2857 
4,028.50 817 . .:1 

TACK COAT GAL 
0004 407161 1,825.000 55.00000 70 . 03000 127,804 . 75000 127 . 3273 

100,375.00 27,429.75 
MA IN ACHM SURFACE ( 3/8 ") TON 

001)5 407431 108.000 550.00000 12 0. 00000 12,960.00000 21.818 2 
59,400.00 -4 6.440.00 

AB(PG64- 22)ACHM StTRF{3/ 8") TON 
000 6 412001 2J0 . 000 4. 000 00 14.35000 2 , 8 70.00000 358 .7500 

BJO.OO 2,07 0 .00 
COLD MILLING ASPHALT PVMT. SQYD 

0007 415011 230 . 000 183.00000 175.00000 40,250.00000 95. 6284 
42,090 . 00 - 1,840. 00 

ACHM PATCH.EXIST.RDWY. TON 
0008 603001 1 . 000 5,000.00000 37,000.00000 37,000.00000 740.0000 

5,000.00 32,000.00 
MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC L.S . 

0009 604003 144 . 000 10.00000 17.25000 ~.~84.00000 172.5000 
1 , 440.00 1,044 . 00 

SIGNS SQFT 
0010 6~5010 10 , 546.000 4.00000 3.12000 32,903.52000 78.0000 

42,184.00 - 9,280.48 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYPE 10) SQYD 

Otlll 718101 1 , 900.000 0.20000 0.86000 1,634 . 00000 430 . 0000 
380 .00 1, 254.00 

t£d 



CALL ORDER : 200 
LETTING DATE : 05/11/16 

ARt<ANSAS STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMEN',; 

LOW BID ITE~ ANALYSIS 

CONTRACT ID : C76u37 COUNTIES : BENTON 
JOB NAME : SPRINGDALE OVERLAY AND REHAB. (SEL. SECS. ) (S) 

DATE : 05/11/10 
PAGE : 200 -2 

WASHINGTON 

----- ---------------------~---------------------------------------------------------------- --- ---·------------------~---------·-----

LINE 
ITEM/ 

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY 
ESTIMATED 

PRICE 
Bitt PRICE/ 
UNITS 

ESTIMATED 
AMOUNT 

BID 
AMOUN!' 

BID 
.EST ¥i 

OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
REFL. PAINT PVMT. MRK. YL ( 4") LF 

SECTION 0001 SUBTOTAL 398,946.00 

SECTION NO. 0002 

0012 601001 1.000 12,000.00000 12,500 .00000 
12,000.00 

MOBILIZATION L.S. 

SECTION 0002 SUBTOTAL 12,000.00 

CONTRACT TOTAL FOR CALCULATED LOW BIDDERS BID ITEMS 410,946.00 

489,462.17 

12,500.00000 

12,500.00 

501,962.17 

122.6888 

104.1667 

104.1667 

122.1480 

90,516.17 

500.00 

500.00 

91,016.17 

S£d 



Preliminary Cost Estimate for Springdale's State Aid City Street Pro!ect 
May6,2015 

Priority Street Len&th (miles) Width (ft) Desctlptlon of Work Probable Co$t Estimate Worst CIISe Cost Estimate 

1 Elmdale Street 0.07 30 Full Rehab. $34,500 $56,350 
2 Ross Avenue 0.24 29 Full Rehab. $113,8SO $185,150 
3 Hinshaw Street 0.07 27 Full Rehab. $50,600 $50,600 
4 Sunrise Avenue 0.27 26 Full Rehab. $115,000 $187,450 
5 Graham Street 0.19 18 Overlay with base repair $28,750 $28,750 

Totals: 0.84 $342,700 $508,300 

The probable cost estimate for the streets with full rehab. ts based on excavating 12", then 9" of cia~.~ 7 basi! ;~nd 3" of ACHM with a 3/8" mix. 
For the worst case cost e~timate for the streets with full rehab., the base is Increased from 9" to 21". 
The scope of work and estimated cost for Graham Street are the same for both the probable cost and worst ca~ estimate. 

I,Q 
~ 
~ 



STATE AiD CITY STREET PROGRAM 
PROPOSED STREET PROJECT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
IN BENTON & WASHINGTON COUNTIES 

PREPARED BY THE ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 
FOR THE STATE AID CllY STREET COMMITIEE 

DRAWN 05-06-2015 

r-
~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN 
ADMINISTRATIVE SETTLEMENT FOR TRACT 3 

ON THE CAMBRIDGE STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (CP-1511) 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has a street improvement project on 
Cambridge Street between Don Tyson Parkway and Chapman Avenue that 
requires acquisition of easements to accommodate construction, and 

WHEREAS, the Tract 3 property will incur expenses and hardships due to 
the proposed improvements, and 

WHEREAS, a counter offer was proposed and approved at Committee to 
increase compensation by $3,300.00 to address these issues, and 

WHEREAS, this project is utilizing federal funds which require acquisition 
of easements to be in compliance with the Uniform Act which requires the 
execution of an administrative settlement; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute an Administrative Settlement for the increased compensation 
to the owners of Tract 3 in the amount of $3,300.00 for a total compensation 
amount of$10,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of May, 2016. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

QC 
~ 
~ 



Project: 

Parcel: 

ADMINISTRATIVE SETTLEMENT 

Cambridge Street Widening and Drainage Improvements 
Don Tyson Parkway to Chapman Avenue 
City Project CP-1511 (originally ST-1501) 
Federal Award ID# 08-79-05071 

Tract 3-815-29224-002 

Property Addresses: 3507, 3509, and 3511 Cambridge Street, Springdale Arkansas 
Washington County 

Owners: 

Phone: 

Date: 

Glen Dale Johnson & Joan Johnson, Trustees 
825 Dodson Road 
Rogers, AR 72758 

( 479) 409-4023 

Mav24.2016 

The subject property is a 0.03 acre (1 ,274 sq ft ROW with 400 sq ft TCE) total taking 
along the frontage of a .61 acre property improved with a 4,326 square foot tri-plex and 
various site improvements. This dwelling is approximately 11 years old and in average 
condition. The subject improvements were not determined to be adversely affected by 
the proposed improvements and therefore were not valued in the appraisal report. The 
remaining subject site will consist of approximately .58 acre. The proposed ROW area is 
contained within the approximate 315 LF of existing roadway frontage to the west along 
Cambridge Street. The easement frontages are at or near road grade and the topography 
of the subject site is undulating to gently sloping. These acquisition areas will impact 
two trees along the property's western frontage. 

An appraisal inspection was conducted on December 1, 2015. The appraisal report was 
confinned through a review by Tom Rife with Rife & Company Appraisers/Consultants, 
who concurred with the recommended fair market value of $6, 700.00. The City of 
Springdale prepared the acquisition packet including the offer letter identifying this value 
as the just compensation amount. This packet which consisted of the appraisal report, 
offer letter, and copies of the proposed easement documents including graphical exhibits 
identifying the areas of acquisition was sent to the property owner on February 26, 2016. 

The initial acquisition meeting between the property owner and the City of Springdale 
was held at the subject property on April12, 2016. Negotiations continued and on May 
15, 2016 the property owner submitted a counter offer requesting an overall increase of 
$3,300.00. This offer constitutes a 49.25% increase based upon the initial offer of just 
compensation for a total compensation amount of $10,000.00. 

We recommend the City accept this counter-offer for the following reasons: 

• The property owner has concerns about impacts to the developable area of his 
property remainder due to setback requirements. 

• These impacts are not addressed in the appraisal report for the property and 
therefore were not valued in the City's offer of just compensation. 

• The owner presented an alternative counter offer for the City to purchase the 
remainder property but pursuing this path would place additional cost on the City 
to facilitate a lot split, deed change, and future maintenance expenses. 

• Settlement will allow the City to avoid the use of eminent domain which is not 
pennitted under the EDA grant agreement. 

• This settlement was presented before the CIP Committee on May 16th where it 
was recommended to go before City Council for approval at the May 24th session. 

For these reasons, we believe it is in the best interest of the property owner, the City of 
Springdale, and the public that this settlement be accepted, and we so recommend. 

Cl'\ 
f") 

~ 



Prepared by: 

Reviewed by: 

Accepted by: 

-- ------
]ames Breakfield, Negotiator 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

= "'f' 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO.----

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 84 
& 85, SOUTHWIND TERRACE SUBDIVISION, PHASE VI, 
A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

Replat of Lots 84 & 85, Southwind Terrace Subdivision, Phase VI, a Residential 
Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission, after conducting a public hearing, has approved 
the replat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of streets, rights-of·way 
and utility easements as shown upon said replat and join with the said petitioner in petitioning 
the City Council to accept the said Replat of Lots 84 & 85, Southwind Terrace Subdivision, 
Phase VI. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Replat Lots 84 & 85, Southwind Terrace Subdivision, 
Phase VI, as shown on the replat approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is 
attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein word for word, be 
and the same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, and 
the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the public the dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens 
of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATIORNEY 

~ 
"'':t 
~ 



--------------------------------, 

ORDINANCE NO.--- -

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE FINAL PLAT OF THE 
BUSINESS PARK AT BRUSH CREEK, A COMMERCIAL 
SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

Final Plat of the Business Park at Brush Creek, a Commercial Subdivision to the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission, after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the replat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said replat and join with the 
said petitioner In petitioning the City Council to accept the said Replat of Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 
5, & 6, Business Park at Brush Creek. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Final Plat of the Business Park at Brush 
Creek as shown on the Final Plat approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of 
which is attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein 
word for word, be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the 
public the dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATIORNEY 
N 
~ 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. _ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT 
(P-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 3, 2016 
for hearing the matter of a petition of The Pentecostal Church of Springdale 
requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from General 
Commercial District (C-2) to Institutional District (P-1). 

Layman's Description: 1006 N. Thompson 

Legal Description: TRACT I: 
Part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Northeast 
Quarter (NE 1/4) of Section 35, Township 18 North of 
Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, more 
particularly described as beginning at the Northeast corner 
of said 40 acre tract and running thence South 429.61 feet; 
thence West to the West line of Highway 71 for a point of 
beginning of lands herein conveyed and running thence 
West 200 feet; thence South 60 feet; thence East 200 feet; 
thence North 60 feet to the point of beginning, being the 
lands upon which the Ralph Crites Skating Rink building is 
situated. 
AND 
Part of the NE 1/4 of the NE 114 of Section 35 in Township 
18 North of Range 30 West, Washington County, 
Arkansas, described as beginning at the Northeast corner 
of said 40 acre tract, and running thence South 
508.71 feet; thence West to the West line of Highway 71, for 
a beginning corner of the lands herein conveyed; thence 
West 200 feet; thence North 19.1 feet; thence East 200 feet; 

~ 
~ 
~ 



thence South 19.1 feet to the point of beginning. 
AND 
Part of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 35, 
Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Washington 
County, 
Arkansas, described as follows: Beginning at a point 340 
feet West and 440 feet South of the Northeast corner of 
said 40 acre tract for a beginning corner for the lands 
herein conveyed, and running thence South 
118.7 feet; thence East 100 feet; thence North 118.7 
feet; thence West 100 feet to the place of beginning. 

TRACT2: 
Part of the East Half (E 1/2) of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) 
of Section Thirty-five (35), Township 
Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, Washington County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
Beginning at a point on the Right-of-Way of Highway 71 B which is 
South 508.7 feet and North 88°41'40" West 45.62 feet from the 
Northeast (NE) corner of said 80 acre tract; thence along said right
of-way South 50.0 feet; thence North 88°41'40" West 194.47 feet to 
a found iron pin; thence North 0°06'29" East 50.0 feet to a found 
iron pin; thence North 0°06'29" East 3.0 feet; thence South 
88°41'40" East 
194.37 feet to said Highway right-of-way, thence South 3.0 feet to 
the Point of Beginning and containing 0.24 acres, more or less. 
LESS AND EXCEPT: A part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 114) of 
the Northeast Quarter (NE J/4) of Section 35, Township 18 North, 
Range 30 West, being more particularly described as follows: From 
the Northeast (NE) corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the 
Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of said Section 35; thence South 
0°07'24" West 505.14 feet; thence North 88°41'40" West 136.27 feet 
to the Point of Beginning, a set iron pin; thence South 0°05'45" West 
53.77 feet to a set iron pin; thence North 88°49'18" West 102.23 
feet to a found iron pin; thence North 0°06'29" East 54.00 feet to an 
iron pin; thence South 88°41'40" East to the Point of Beginning, 
containing 0.13 acres, more or less, Washington County, Arkansas. 

TRACT3: 
A part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Northeast Quarter 
(NE 1/4) of Section 35, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, being 
more particularly described as follows: From the Northeast (NE) 
corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Northeast Quarter 
(NE 1/4) of said Section 35; thence South 0°07'24" West 505.14 
feet; thence North 88°41'40" West 136.27 feet to the Point of 
Beginning, a set iron pin; thence South 0°05'45" West 53.77 feet to 
a set iron pin; thence North 88°49'18" West 102.23 feet to a found 
iron pin; thence North 0°06'29" East 54.00 feet to an iron pin; 

2 

'IS' 
'IS' 
~ 



thence South 88°41'4011 East to the Point of Beginning, containing 
0.13 acres, more or less, Washington County, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Institutional District (P-1) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more property carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable hann and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Institutional District (P-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 

ll'l 
~ 
~ 



I\ Feet w ~A ~008 A~ 
N 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2016 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign location 

aTY OF SPRINGDALE 
FILE NO. R16·15 PlANNING OFFICE 

APPLICANT: THE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH OF SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
REZONING REQUEST: C-2 TO P-1 MAY JRD, 2016 

9td 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 3, 2016 for 
hearing the matter of a petition of Terry Pinkley requesting that the following described 
tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial 
District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: South Downum Road, north of County Line Road 

Legal Description: Part of the SE 114 of the SW 1/4 of 
Section 20, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, 
Benton County, Arkansas, being more particularly 
described as follows: Commencing at the SE comer of 
the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4, thence along the South line of 
said forty N 86°36'07" W 449.89 feet, thence leaving 
said South line, N 02°23'36" E 1 ,022.21 feet to an 
existing rebar and the Point of Beginning , thence N 
86°36'59" W 511.30 feet to a post on the East right of 
way line of South Downum Road , thence along said 
right of way line, N 02°27'53" E 303.99 feet to an 
existing rebar on the North line of the SE1/4 of the 
SW1/4, thence leaving said right of way line and along 
the North line of said forty S 86°35'05" E 

510.93 feet to an existing rebar, thence leaving said North lineS 
02°23'36" W 303.72 feetlo the Point of 
Beginning, containing 3.56 acres. 
LESS AND EXCEPT: Any portion of the above described tract 
lying in the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of 

Section 20, Township 18 North, Range 30 West. 

t' 
"'I' 
~ 



AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATfEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

QO 
~ 
~ 



1\ Feet 

W ~H:~!o 
N 

FILE NO. R16·16 
APPUCANT: TERRY PINKLEY 

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO C-2 

- ....... - -- 4 ~ - ~ -~ 

Public hearing sign posted: I 12016 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
MAY 3RD, 2016 

6td 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) AND NEIGHBORHOOD OFFICE 
DISTRICT (0-1) TO THOROUGHFARE COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 
(C-5) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 3, 2016 
for hearing the matter of a petition of DTE, Inc. requesting that the following described 

tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District (C-2) and Neighborhood 
Office District (0-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: Along the east side of S. 56th Street, approximately 
1 ,ooo· south of Don Tyson Parkway. 

Legal Description: 
SUBVF.Y DESCRIPTION - TRACT 'A' (815-30869:()00 & 815-30869-002>: 
A PART OF THE SOUTH HALF (S 112) OF THE NOR~ST QUARTER (NW V4- ) OF 
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1/4) AND A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER 
(NE1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1/4), ALL IN SECTION SIXTEEN (16}, 
TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, RANGE THIRTY (30} WEST OF THE FIFTH 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, . NO BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOUDWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE 
SOUTH HALF (S 112) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1 /4) OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER (NW 1/4- ) 
OF SAID SECT ON SIXTEEN ( 16), SAID POINT BEING IN SOUTH 56TH STREET AND 
FROM WHCH AN EXISTING REFERENCE IRON BEARS 568'48'12•E 21 .27 FEET; 
THENCE LEAVING THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTH HALF (5112) OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER (NW1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4), S88'48'12''E 1870.39 
FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAO NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4-) OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW V4) TO AN EXISTING ARKANSAS 1-GHWAY & 

TRANSPORTATION MONUMENT ON THE WEST RGHT -OF-WAY liNE OF INTERSTATE 49: 
THENCE ALONG 
SAIO RIGHT -OF-WAY LINE, THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: 

N16'19'.:50'W 70.57 FEET TO AN EXISTING AHTD 
MONUMENT; N28'23'19"W 408.75 FEET TO AN 
EXISTNG AHTD MONUMENT; N44'04'04"W 210.07 
FEET TO AN EXISTING AHTD MONUMENT; 

THENCE LEAVING SAD RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE. N88"4.:5'57"W 176.60 FEET TO AN 
1 

= lf) 

~ 



EXISTING RON REBAR; 
THENCE N01'14'50"E 87.48 FEET TO AN EX IS11NG IRON REBAR AT THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE SOUTH HALF (S 1/2) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTF.R (NW 1/4) OF THE 
NORTiiWEST QUARTF.R (Nm/4) OF SAID SECTION SIXTI::EN ( 16); THENCE N88"43'57"W 
1084.5.:5 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON REBAR; 
THENCE 501' 1 YOO"W 22ti.OO FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON REBAR; THENCE N88".q3'51''w 
236.62 FEET 
TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID 20 ACRE TI<ACT, SAID PONT BBNG IN SOUTH 
56TH 

STREET AND FROM WHICH AN EXISTING REFERENCE RON BEARS S88.4.3'57"E 22.32 
FEET: THENCE SO,'l3'00"W 4.~ FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 2.3.94 
ACRES, ORE OR LESS. THE ABOVE DESCRIBED 23.94 ACRE TRACT BEING SUBJECT TO 

THE RIGHT -OF-WAY OF SOUTH 56TH STREET AND ANY OTHER EASEMENTS AND/OR 
RGHTS-OF-WAY WHETHER OR NOT OF RECORD. 

~BYEY QESCBfiiON TRACI'B' 
A PART OF THE SOUTH HALF (S 1/2) Ot= TH[; NORTHWEST QUAR1ER (NW1/4) OF 
THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER (NW t/4) OF SECTION SIXTEEN (16). TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH, 
RANGE THIRTY 
(30) WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIED AS FOLLOVVS: BEGNNING AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID 20 ACRE TRACT. SAID POINT' BEING IN SOUTH 56TH STREET AND 
FROM WHICH AN EXISTNG REFER~CE RON BEARS S88.43'57•E 22.87 FEET; THENCE 
LEAVING THE WEST LINE OF SAID 20 ACRE TRACT. 568'43'57•E 236.82 FEET ALONG 
THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 20 ACRE TRACT TO AN EXISTING IRON REBAR: THENCE 
501 'OOW 225.00 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON REBAR: THENCE N88'43'57''w 
236.82 FEET TO A POINT' ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID 20 ACRE TRACT, SAID PONT 
BEING N SOUTH 

56TH STREET AND FROM WHICH AN EXISTNG REFERENCE IRON BEARS SB8.43'57 E 
22.32 FEET; THENCE N01•13'00"E 225.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGNNING, 
CONTAINING 1.22 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. THE ABOVE DESCRIBED 1.22 ACRE TRACT 
BEING SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT -OF-WAY OF SOUTH 56TH STREET AND ANY OTHER 
EASEMENTS AND/OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY WHETHER OR NOT OF RECORD. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by taw, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5), General Commercial District (C-2) 
and Neighborhood Office District (0-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) 

for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more property carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District {C-2) and Neighborhood Office District {0-1) 
to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

2 

...-1 
Ill 
~ 



hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 

M ., 
~ 



1\ Feet 

W ~a:,;~ 
N 

FILE NO. R16·17 
APPLICANT: 56 DTE, LLC 

REZONING REQUEST: 0·1 • C-2 TO C-5 

Public hearing sign posted: I I 2016 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location 

·-~•~•Ln - ·sea::za ,_ 

GTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
MAY 3RD, 2016 

£Sd 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (0-1) TO GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C·2) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 3, 
2016 for hearing the matter of a petition of Mathias Shopping Centers, Inc. requesting 
that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Neighborhood 
Commercial District (0-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: East side of future 56th Street, north of Bleaux 
Avenue & west of Skylar Street 

Legal Description: Lots 5-13 and Lot 46 of Ozark Business Park 
Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, recorded at Plat Book 18, 
Page 5, in the records of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of 
Washington County, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Neighborhood Commercial District (0-1) to General Commercial District 
(C-2) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

~ 
1/') 

~ 



SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Neighborhood Commercial District (0-1) to General Commercial District 
(C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAU!i~lt is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

1/) 
1/) 

~ 



1\ Feet 

W ~e:~e:~o 
N 

FILE NO. 816-28 
APPUCANT: MATHIAS SHOPPING CENTERS, INC. 
VARIANCE REQUEST: DELETION OF SCREENING 

REQUIREMENTS 

I / 2016 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
MAY JRD, 2016 

9Sd 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPR,NGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 
(1-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 3, 2016 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Wirewood, LLC requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District {C-2) to Light 
Industrial District (1-1). 

Layman's Description: 894 S. 40th Street 

Legal Desc:ription: A PART OF THE NORTii HALF (N 12) OF THE SOUTHEAST 

QUARTER (S 1/4) OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (N 1/4) OF SECTION FOUR 

(4),TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN( ?) NORTH, RANGE THIRTY (30) WEST OF THE FIFTH 

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS , BEING MORE 

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST 

CORNER OF SAID 20 ACRE TRACT. SAID POINT BEING AN EXISTING IRON PIPE; 

THENCE N89.57'36"E 66 .54 FEET ALONG THE NORTii LINE OF SAD 20 AC RE 

TRACT TO 

AN EXISTING IRON REBAR; THENCE S00009'5 "E 344.06 FEETTO AN EXISTING NAILIN 

CONCRETE FOR THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; lliENCE N89.58'33" E 4 4.40 

FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON; THENCE NX1'6'58"E 50.29 FEET TO AN EXISTING 

IRON; THENCE 589.56'21" E 20 .73 FEET TO AN EXISTING IRON ON THE WEST 

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH 40TH STREET; THENCE S00"11 '59"E 3 4.48 

FEET A LONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO AN EXISTING IRON REBAR; 

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, S89.56'37"W 

6 6.57 FEETTO AN EXISTING IRON REBAR; THENCE NoQ•09'52'W 264.84 FEET TO THE 
POINTOF BEG INNING, CONTAINING 3.98ACRES, M:R: 0 R LESS. THE ABOVE DESCRIBED 

3.98 AC RE TRACT BEING SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS A Nll'O R RIGHTS-OF-WAY 
WHETHER OR NOT OF RECORD. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 

1 

r-., 
~ 



rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (1-1) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (1-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

----------------------------------Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

QC) 
It') 

~ 



~0 Feat 
100 200 

=·=·=·=·=· N 

FILE NO. R16·19 
APPUCANT: WIREWOOD, LLC. 

REZONING REQUEST: C-2 TO 1·1 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location 

i~ ~-~ 

aTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
MAY JRD, 2016 

6Sd 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
1902 JEAN STREET AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 
4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on May 3, 2016, on 
a request by Cassie Stout for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation/Child Care) in a 
Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Cassie 
Stout for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation/Child Care) in a Low/Medium Density Single 
Family Residential District (SF-2) with the following conditions- No conditions set. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to Cassie 
Stout for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation) in a Low/Medium Density Single Family 
Residential District (SF-2) with the following conditions - No conditions set. 

PASSED AND APPROVED-THIS DAY OF 2016. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\Debbie\Conditional Use\Rssolutlon.doc 

c 
'D 
~ 



I\ Feat w ~ F3 d-.00 F3 E3 ~0 
N 

FILE NO. C16-04 
APPUCANT: CASSIE STOUT 

CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST: USE UNIT 28 
(HOME DAY CARE) 

Public hearing sign posted: I /201 6 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PlANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
MAY 3RD, 2016 

I9d 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO 56TH STREET BUSINESS PARK IN CONNECTION 
WITH PP16·02 A PRELIMINARY PLAT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 56th Street including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, 
gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection with PP16-02 a Preliminary Plat for 
56th Street Business Park and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the 
waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 56th Street including 
drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, ~tters, sidewalks and street lights in 
connection with PP16-02 a Preliminary Plat for 56 Street Business Park. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 56ttt Street including 
drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights in 
connection with PP16~02 a Preliminary Plat for 56th Street Business Park 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 56th Street in connection with 
PP16-02 a Preliminary Plat for 56th Street Business Park estimated cost to be submitted 
by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to 56th Street including drainage 
improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights to be built 
in connection with PP16-02 a Preliminary Plat for 56th Street Business Park 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Oebbie\Walver of subdivision requirements - fonn\Resolutlon-curbs, gutters, sidewalks and streetllghts.doc 
N 
loC 
~ 



P
63

 

U
'l ~
 

:I
: 

en
 

-1
 

:u
 

m
 

m
 

-t
 

ID
 

c en
 - .Z m
 

en
 

en
 

-a
 

l>
 

::a
 " 

., 0 ::a
 

<
 - 0 - z - ~ ~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 906 MOCKINGBIRD, 970 
MOCKINGBIRD, 908 MOCKINGBIRD, 910 
MOCKINGBIRD, 1214 S. THOMPSON, 1216 S. 
THOMPSON AND 1218 S. THOMPSON; TO DECLARE AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Adan Soto-Rivera, is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of Section 2, Township 17, Range 30 West, 
Washington County, Arkansas. being more particularly described as 
follows: 
Commencing at the NE corner of said NE/4 of the SE/4, thence along the 
approximate centerline of U.S. Highway 71 South 02 degrees, 1 minute, 
53 seconds, West 1076.68 feet to the point of beginning, thence along 
said center line South 02 degrees, 1 minute, 53 seconds, W 210.32 feet, 
thence leaving said centerline North 87 degrees, 34 minutes, 47 seconds, 
W 332.05 feet along the line common with the Burger King property to a 
found iron pin. Thence 89 degrees, 5 minutes, 6 seconds West 84.97 
feet to a found iron pin, thence North 2 degrees, 1 minute, 54 seconds 
East 208.97 feet to a found iron pin, thence South 88 degrees, 4 minutes 
19 seconds East 417.00 feet to the point of beginning. 
Containing Parcel Numbers: 815-28936-000,815-28937-000, 815-28940-
000,815-28941..000 and 815-28942-000 
Commonly known as: 
906 Mockingbird, Springdale, Washington, County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28941-000; 
907 Mockingbird, Springdale, Washington, County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28937-000; 
908 Mockingbird, Springdale, Washington, County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28940-000; 
910 Mockingbird, Springdale, Washington, County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28942-000; 
1214 S. Thompson, 1216 S. Thompson, 1218 S. Thompson, Springdale, 
Washington, County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815--815-28936-000; 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property is unfit for human habitation, 
constitutes a fire hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard 
to safety or health by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or 
abandonment, and further is unsightly, and is considered an unsafe and unsightly 
structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances (§22-32 and §91-37, et seq.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of 
various ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code 
of the City of Springdale: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, the owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to 
commence repairs on the property, or to demolish and remove the building from the 
property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice 
to repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of 

J:\CindyHorlick\2016 Files\2016 Ordinances\ Raze & Removal\Adan Soto-Rivera.doc 

~ 
\0 
~ 



removing the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann. § 14~56~203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done 
within the required time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structures located at 906 Mockingbird, 907 Mockingbird, 
908 Mockingbird, 910 Mockingbird, 1214 S. Thompson, 1216 S. Thompson and 1218 
S. Thompson, Springdale, Arkansas, is dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and it is in 
the best interests of the City of Springdale to proceed with the removal of this 
dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe structure. 

Section 2. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be 
commenced within ten {10) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the 
passage of this ordinance. The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said 
structure shall be to dismantle by hand or bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, 
completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any unsightly conditions, in a manner 
consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other state laws and regulations 
pertaining to the demolition or removal of residential structures. 

Sectjon 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (1 0) days or 
completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, 
is hereby directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and 
removed and the unsafe, unsanitary and unsightly conditions abated; and, the City of 
Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid described real property for the cost of 
razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and abating said aforementioned 
conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that 
the aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety 
and welfare and is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of 
this ordinance are put into effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale will be adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is 
hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin necessary for the public health, safety 
and welfare shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of May, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2016 Files\2016 OnJinances\Raze & ~moval\Adan Soto-Rivera.doc 

., 
\C 
~ 



r_·~r·r·_-., "): 
], kl . !\ 
~ ··, ..... · 
. ~ ·_.~ 

~-·~ 
~-~ .... 

Xnust !B. Catt 
City 9\ttonw,y 

fJ' ayCor SanlJlts 
5~11101' 'Df:puty 
City 9\ttontey 

Sarail Spartman 
1)tywl) City ?lttmuy 

'DavU! 'D. PliiCf'9's 
!Ot_rwry City ?.ttonvy 

.I. Jrufa !Be[wdresi 
CtJSt' C«JraitWDT/ 
Victim 9\J['YtK-Rre 

Steve '}{eLms 
'J1~\'C5tiflatDI' 

CinA~ '1for(ic' 
?.lmillim'loltiw ~[ 
915si.rtant/Pal'llfttjiif 

Adan Soto-Rivera 
903 s~ 8th st. 
Rogers, AR 72756 

Centennial Bank 

Office Of 'T'fie City ?tttorne_y 
201 Sydna Smet 

Syri"8aaft, ?1.1·kansas 72764 

Phone (479) 756-5900 

Tax (479) 750-4732 

www.~ri'"8d'afea1-1JC1V 
Writer's ~nUiif: 

ssparkman@springdalear. gov 

March 29,2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQlJESTED 

c/o Tracy French, Registered Agent 
P.O. Box 966 
Conway, AR 72033 

RE: Properties located in Springdale, Washington County Arkansas, as 
follows: 
906 Mockingbird 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28941-000 
907 Mockingbird 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28937-000 
908 Mockingbird · 
Tax Parcel No. 81 5-28940-000 
910 Mockingbird 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28942-000 
1214 S. Thompson; 1216 S. Thompson; 1218 S. Thompson 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28936-000 

Dear Property Owner and Lienholder: 

The Chief Building Inspector for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has posted 
notice at the above listed addresses and has mailed notice in writing to you, via 
certified mail. that structures located on said property and owned by yop at the 
above listed addressesl Springdale, Arkansas, were uns~fe and could not be 
occupied until the structures on the properties had. been repaired. FurthermoJ;"e, 
t~e owner was instructed to obtain a demolition or repair pennit within thirty (30) 
days and to begin work within ten ( 1 0} days of Qbtaining the permit. 

"C) 
"C) 

~ 



As of this date, you have taken no efforts to demolish or repair the structure on 
this property. As such. please be advised that the City Council for the City of 
Springdale will be reviewing the enclosed ordinance at a Committee Meeting that 
will take place at 5:30p.m. on Monday, May 16, 2016, in the multi-purpose room 
located on the second floor of the City Administration Building at 201 N. Spring 
Street, Springdale, Arkansas. Al$0, th~ enclosed ordinance will be placed on the 
·CooocU Agenda to be considered on Tuesday, May 24, 2016. This meeting will 
take place in the Council chambers on the frrst floor of the City Administration 
Building. I strongly encourage you to attend these meeting._ 

Should ·the .. City adopt the enclosed ordinance, you will be given a final 
opportunity to repair or remove the structure. Should you ·not talce advantage of 
this opportunity, the City of Springdale will have the right to raze and remove the 
structure, and then charge the costs of such as a Hen against the property. The 
amount of any such lien would be -determined by the City Council. and you would 
have the ~portunity to be notified and be· heard at this meeting. If you should 
·have any questions, please let me know. I am also sending this letter to you via 
regular mail as well. · 

enclosure 
SS:ch 

cc: Mike Chamlee, Chief Building Official 
Tom Evers, Chief Building Inspector 

1:'-
\C 
~ 



P68 

7015 1520 0002 b033 1293 

t PS Form 3811, July 2013 

StNOt:R: COMPLETE TH:S SECTlO , 

• Compllrte 1terr;1a 1, 2. and 3. Nato completa 
Item 4 If Rastrtctecf Deliolaly Is daainld. 

~ Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can rwtum the oard to you. 

• Attactl this card to the back CJf tha mailpfece. 
or q; the front If apace permits. 

1. Miele AdC:II..r to: 

.~ So&e-Rlnra ,.,s. aa.st. 
Ropn. .\R 72756 

C (),\1 ' 'L E.f t THI~· SEC rh'J'V (''i DfLIV£ .") . ' 

D. .. deliWrY addras dlfeNnt flam """' 1? 
"YES • .,.. alivlfy ..._below: 

2. Alttcla Number 
~r lt'om liMe&~ 

7015 1520 0002 6033 1309 

PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 Domestic Retum Receipt 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE PASSAGE OF 
ISSUE 3, AN AMENDMENT TO THE ARKANSAS 

CONSTITIITION TO ENCOURAGE JOB CREATION, 
JOB EXPANSION AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, during the 2015 Regular Legislative Session, the Arkansas General 
Assembly referred Senate Joint Resolution 16 (SIR 16), An Amendment to the Arkansas 
Constitution Concerning Job Creation, Job Expansion, and Economic Development (the 
"Amendment"), to the voters of Arkansas on the 2016 General Election Ballot; and, 

WHEREAS, the Amendment will enhance Arkansas's ability to compete for large 
employers in communities throughout the state by removing the cap on general obligation bonds 
issued under Amendment 82 of the Arkansas Constitution, while still requiring approval from the 
General Assembly; and, 

WHEREAS, the Amendment will empower local communities to participate in 
economic development by providing clear, consistent definitions in the Arkansas Constitution for 
"economic development projects," "economic development services," and ''infrastructure; and, 

WHEREAS, the Amendment will clarify language of Amendment 62 of the Arkansas 
Constitution, broadening the ability of local municipalities, counties, and school districts to enter 
"compact" agreements to share revenue and/or costs to pursue economic development projects, 
with voter approval; and, 

WHEREAS, the Amendment will give cities and counties clear authority to spend local 
dollars for economic development projects by clarifying the allowable use of revenue from a 
local, voter-approved economic development sales tax; and, 

WHEREAS, the Amendment will allow cities and counties to issue bonds for "economic 
development projects," with voter approval; and, 

WHEREAS, the Amendment is essential to the future economic growth of Arkansas and 
will provide cities and counties the tools needed to create jobs for their citizens. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

That the Springdale City Council does hereby endorse and support the passage of the 
Amendment to the Arkansas Constitution to Encourage Job Creation, Job Expansion, and 
Economic Development, as it appears on the November 2016 General Election Ballot as Issue 3. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Qenise Pearce, CITY CLERK. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Cl'\ 
\C 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following rea) property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Coleman Development, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A part of the Northwest Quarter (NW l/4) ofthe Southeast 
Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 28, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point 440 feet East of 
the Southwest corner of said 40 acres, thence North 420 feet; thence East 220 feet; thence South 
420 Feet, thence West 220 feet to the point ofbeginning, containing 2.12 acres, more or less, and 
being subject to the reservation of a 12 foot strip along the West side of the above-described 
property for use as a road right-of-way as contained in a Warranty Deed recorded in the records 
on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas in Book 1243 at Page 752. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4622 Falcon Rd. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-29789-430 

PROPERTY OWNER: Vickie S. and Jordan L. Kendrick 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Twelve (12) of the Highland Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as per plat on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1009 Lowell Rd. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-22843 

PROPERTY OWNER: U.S. Bank, National Association 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the W 112 of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 
35, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
Beginning at a point 40 feet East and 359 feet North of the SW comer of said 20 acre tract, and 
running, thence North 115 feet, thence East 88 feet, thence South 115 feet, thence West 88 feet 
to the point of beginning, being further designated as Lot Numbered 1 in Block Numbered 1, 
Bird's Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in 
the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio.Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

CindyHorl ick/20 16 Filcs/20 16 Ordinances/Lien OrdinancesiS-24·16.LienOrd 

Q 
I' 
~ 



LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1714 Sisco Ave. 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
#815-20473-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: AI L. & Juanita C. Bowen 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 7 in Block Numbered 2 of Woodland 
Heights Subdivision #2 to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on file 
in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2403 Sycamore Pl. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: #815-27282-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 ofthe Springdale Code ofOrdinances: 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$1,433.80 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 4622 Falcon Rd. (#81 5-29789-430) 
$286.42 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 1009 Lowell Rd. (#815-22843-000) 
$388.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs-1714 Sisco Ave. (#815-20473-000) 
$400.42 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 2403 Sycamore Pl. (#81 5-27282-000) 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY mE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$1 ,462.28, plus 10% for collection- 4622 Falcon Rd. (#815-29789-430) 
$314.90, plus 10% for collection- 1009 Lowell Rd. (#815-22843-000) 
$431.90, plus 10% for collection- 1714 Sisco Ave. (#815-20473-000) 
$428.90, plus 10% for collection- 2403 Sycamore Pl. (#815-27282-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, s.halJ be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

Cindylforlick/20 16 Fi les/20 16 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/S ·24·16.lien0rd 

...-I 
I' 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of May, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce. CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Grfc u_J 
Ernest B. Cate. CITY ATTORNEY 

C'indyHorlick/!0 I (I File~120 I (1 Ordinancc~ll.ien Ordinancc:s/5-24·16.l.it:n0rd 

-------------------------

M 
I' 
~ 



' . r ~ ~· 

~ \'.~f.~:·-·· . . -\ ~. ; .. 
.. ....,- ·~ .~ 

; .. A..-
.t- ·:;j.~ 

!Enusr 'B. Cate 
Cit:'J 9\rtonw_y 

'T'ay(o,· San9'~5 
Stnio1· 'Df)'t.lr:!J 
City 9lttomc_y 

Sarali Spa1·fman 
'Dtyut:'J City 9\tnmll'y 

'Davuf 'D. Pfii((fys 
'Dc_ru.ry C it:'J 9\ttonu:~ 

L ynaa '.Btfveami 
CI!St Coordin11tor/ 
Victim ~waite 

Steve 'JfeGns 
11lWStif1CitCIT 

Cirufy '}(odict 
?.d'nrinisrrarlvt ~( 
'Nsista11tl1'araf£8o.( 

O_ffi£e Of 'T'fie Ci~ ?lttorney 
.201 Syri11f1 Sn·eer 

S;ni11fjtfa~, ?\.r~.nsas 72 764 

'l'htnu (479) 756-5900 

Tax (479) 750-4732 

ww\\'.~'intJaaCtar -aov 
sspadt'l91i~~ear.aov 

Aprill1,2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Chris Coleman, Registered Agent 
For Coleman Development, LLC 

1045 S. Liberty 
Fayetteville, AR 72701 

Coleman Development, LLC 
P.O. Box 4540 
Fayetteville, AR 72702 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 4622 & 4648 Falcon 
R~ .• Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 
815-29789-430 

Dear Property Owner: 

On February 16, 2016, notice was posted on property located at 4622 & 4648 
Falcon Rd., Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale 
City Ordinance 42-27, 42"-77, 42-78, 91-38, 91-58, and 91-62, and need_ed to be 
remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on 
February 16, 2016, that the City intended to seek a cJean-up lien on this property 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54--903 ifthe violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about April4, 2016 and April 6, 2016. As ofthis date, the total costs incurred by 
the City of Springdale to clean this property are $1,433.80. I have enclQ~ed an 
invoice evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § J 4-
54-903(c)(4), administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the 
City of Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amourit of 
$6.74 per letter and a filing fee in the amount of$15.00 to the Washington County 
Circuit Court. 

f'f') 
r-.. =.. 



This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before May 24, 2016, a hearing will be held h,efore the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14·54·903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning iip the 
property. The hearing wi11 be held )'uesday, May 24, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. in. the 
City Council Chambers at the City ~dministration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount onhe lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $1,447.28, which includes $1,433.80 for 
c1earung up the property and $13.48 for certified mailings to the City of 
Springdale by the date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the 
hearing, then an additional $1 5.00 will -be added for the costs of filing the 
ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's Office. ·Please provide me with a copy of any 
payment you make so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS;ch 

"'Il' 
r--. 
~ 



~ 
~F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479/756-7712 

:CITY ABATEMENT- Monday, April 04, 2016 8:22:40 AM (645 CITY ABATEMENT) 
User Nam-e 645 ciTY ABA fEME NT . . -. . - .... ---·-.. 
User# 4797993474 
Form Started 4/4/2016 8:22:40 AM 
Property Address 4622 Falcon Rd 
Before Picture Attached Data 

. - ~·,.__.;,~ ~· ~ .. · ~ ..... ~ ... ~ 
. ·. --~:, . ' --~ 

~ >~ 
::• ·. ' ~ -~'! 

.,, _. •' ~ . · .. 
~X"~·~·:~-;~'_.:~:£::~ ·_· .. ::a. ,.,J 

Before Picture 

II) 
....... 
~ 



P
76

 

~ Do
l 

0 ::
r 

(l
) 

0
. 

0 ll
) -Dol 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervio r on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 

Attached Data 

Lien 
Monday, April 04, 2016 8:22:00 AM 
Missha Wagoner 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

1 Method of Compliance Mowing,Junk and Trash Removal from Curb, Property Clean Up - Junk 
and Trash 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6026 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6050 1-ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

,Hours 
Number of Temporary 

laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6026 Service Truck-Landscaping,6050 
1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

3 

4 

144.00 
27.42 
82.26 
190.00 
570.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 

1:"'
t-
~ 



Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

996.26 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 
YT':~;:('!j 

,.,.~ ........... ~. 't. .. .. "" 

. ' :~: .. , ~J:~f&~.; 
iiJ1) elt.Ci'\ ' •!f•k.J~u:•. " L .. ~ .. ~:'·~ .... ~ 

t l •! . ~ : : . 
' / 

l '' 

., 

QC 
I'-
~ 



P
7

9
 



City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

CITY ABATEMENt - Wednesday, April 06, 2016 11:17:16 AM (1- e·uLKYWASTE ) 
User Na.rrie . ... . 1- 8LiCKY WASTE 

User# 4792839382 
Form Started 416/2016 11 :17:16 AM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

4622 falcon st. 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

~ 
QC 

=--



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Employee 
Employee 
Leonard McCoy 
RD Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 
660 New Bulky Waste 

Truck 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number ofT emporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 

Attached Data 

Lien 
Wednesday, April 06,2016 11 :17:00 AM 

Leonard McCoy, Rod Dorsey 
$19.62 
$17.92 

660/652 New Bulky Waste Truck 
$200.00 

1 

0 

0.00 
37.54 
37.54 
200.00 
200.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 

.-I 
QO 

~ 



Total Cost of Abatement 437.54 
Extra Materials &/or Notes 0 
Final Photos Attached Data 

., 

Final Photos 

- .; ;.~t.· -: .. ·#.__:.:··· .•· .. 
~-:: -.;:, ... 

~~·~ -:.i.~rt~~.: ~-: -

Final Photos 

N 
QC 

~ 



P
83

 

-
' 

Il
l -u
 

::r
 

0 0 en
 

)>
 

:::
: 

Q
1 0 :::
r 

(I
I a.
 

0 Q
) -Q1 



• Compla Items 1, 2, and S. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and addrees on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallpieca, 
or on the fl'Dnt If soace ~.1!1. __ _ _ 

1. Article Addreued to: 

Comnu Dnftopment. LLC 
P.O.Bos-'SW 
FayetW\111e, AR 7l70l 

- - ~· ---

1e c1e11ve1y Mldress diffa~nttrom 1ten1 ~/)~,... 
If VES, enter delivery address below: · 

2. Artlcla Number 
(riBIIIfer jh)m se/lliee ltlbet 7015 1520 0002 b033 13~7 

! PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic RB'tUm Racalpt 

""" QC 
0. 



"f ''t-) # • I ~ ·' ,,' · '···--" k . ;, 
·~ 

~· · .. ~~ 

1:rntst ~- Catt 
Ci~ 9ltt:Dn'ry 

'T'a:y{or Samylls 
SeniOr 'Deyury 
Clry 9lrronll)' 

Sarali. Syartma11 
'Dtfut:'J C try ?lttonwy 

'David' 'D. Pfii({ips 
'Dtyury City 9lttomcy 

Lyntia ~e{vufwi 
COJ# Cocwdlnotor/ 
Victim 'Aifwcate 

Steve '}(e{m5 
'1t1wJ~atcr 

Cinay '}[or{icf 
9ld'ministnztivt !-tfla( 
?\ssist.lntiJ'arQfeaa( 

Office Of rThe Ci~ 1tttontey 
201 synna Strur 

Syri"Bt!all, ?l.rkansas 72764 

P(wne (479) 756-59CJn 

'Fax (479) 7~0-4732 
www.~ti11fJia{ea.r.aov 

ssparicAAO-~ar.gO\' 

Vickie S. and Jordan L. Kendrick 
1 009 Lowell Rd. 
Springdale, AR 72764-2441 

Ken F. Calhoon, Registered Agent 
For Arvest Mortgage Company 

Eighth Floor - One Riverfront Place 
North Little Rock, AR 72114 

Aprilll , 2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1009 Lowell Rd., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
22843-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On March 16, 2016, notice was posted on property located at 1 009 Lowell Rd., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77, 42-78, 91-65, and 110-136, and needed to be remedied within 
seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on February 16, 2016, 
that the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. 
Code Ann. §14-54-903 ifthe violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property withiri seven (7) 
business days. As a· result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations ·on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about April 7, 2016. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $286.42. I have enclosed an invpice 
evidencing the abatement costs· incurred ·and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordailce with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

ll'l 
QC 
~ 



This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before May 24, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
SpringdaJe City Council pursuant to Ark. CodeAnn. §14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, May 24, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You wilt" be entitled to present evidence at ·this hearing 
concerning the amount ofthe lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

lfyou desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $299.90, which includes $286.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $13.48 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the · hearing, then.an 
additional $J5.00 wi11 be added for the costs of filing the ordinance wi~ the 
Circuit Clerk•s Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you m~e 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
·SS:ch 

Sin{~ 

Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

loC 
QO 
~ 



tL 
. ...,~ 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 4 79n56-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, Ap-rlt 07,2016 1:28:55 PM (645 CITY ABATEMENT) 
User Na-n1e . .. 641rtJTY ABATEMENT ..... . --· . . - -·-- .. 

User# 4797993474 
Form Started 4n/2016 1:28:55 PM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 

1 009 Lowe II Rd 
Attached Data 

illli,otnl!!"fW"< - • . ~· 

Lien 

Thursday, April 07, 2016 1:28:00 PM 
Bradley Clyne 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 

r-
QC) 

~ 



HH Benefii Rate 
Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 
6050 1-ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 

6050 1 ~ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$35.00 

1 

2 

24.00 
27.42 
27.42 
35.00 
35.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
286.42 
Attached Data 

r 
r 

· .. :r· -t· 
;· p ::·::t 

Attached Data 

00 
00 
~ 



P89 

SENDER: C0.';,1PLETE 1 HIS SEem)~ 
• pompete lt8m&.1. 2, and S. Also compl~ 

item 4 If Restricted Dellve!y Is desired. 
Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the baok of the mallplece, 
or on the permits. 

~'kli»• liW Jordan J~ Knuhtck 
l~ IAMdl Rd. 
s,riRtdale, AR 717~24'1 

D. rs dellvely address ci«--t flom 1!.-n 1? 
If YES, enter deliVery address below: 

7015 1520 0002 6033 1354 

1 PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Retum Receipt 

SEt·.JD En· COM PLETE THIS SEC T/Of~ - , ~ ._- ij 
• Cccnplete ItemS 1. 21'8nd 3. /l4sJJ complete 

Item 4 If Resllff:tect Dhljve!Y·11 ijeslred. 
• Print your name and li&dr.SS on the reverse 

so that we can reWm \he card to you. 
• AU800 this cald to.tba.back of.1fle mailpfece, 

or on the frOnt If space pennlts. ______ _;_ _ _:_,_ _______ II o. lsdeiMMY address dll{aentttxn 

1. Miele Add.-.ed to: If YES. enter cietlvely address beloW: 
Keaj',.~ ~Ac«Rl 

1 • Fot~ Mcwtc~~ge c_,...,. 
Ei-·Froor- One Rln""-l Plan 
North Little ~k,AR 72114 

7015 1520 0002 6033 1361 



·r· --"\1.~ . r · 6;'\ 
k 

' I . . 

.. /:· 
. . •·. 

~ ...... ~ ;;:'~ •• •• 

!Enusr 1!. Cau 
~ity ?lttmli:J 

'I"ayCm· Sa.myG!s 
.'i4:nior 'De_pury 
City ?lttt~me.!i 

Sam f1 Sparfinum 
1:>tyury City ?lttcmtJ 

'Davit{ 'D. 'Ffii£Tiys 
'D")'uty City 91m>nu_y 

Lypufa 'Btfvearesi 
Casr CD~rtlinator/ 
Victim 'kfvocatc 

Steve '}{e(ms 
?nvufiaarar 

Cintf'l 'Jfcn-ficfi 
~nn'iiisrrariw -?!Ja( 
~istanr.IJ'ara('Ba( 

oifice of rJfie city ?lttonuy 
.201 Syrina Street 

Sydnaaafe, ?J.,·komas 12 764 

'Phone (479) 756-5900 

Tax (479) 750-4732 

~·-,rinad'aCeal·iJU'' 

sspa~~liJ!6liear.&ov 

April 19,2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

The Corporation Company d/b/a 
CT Corporation, Registered Agent 

for U.S. Bank, NA 
124 W·. Capitol Ave., Suite 1900 
Little Rock, AR 72201 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1714 Sisco Ave., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
20473-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On March 3, ~016, notice was posted on property located at 805 Kansas St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springc:tale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on March 11, 2016, that the City 
intended to. seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Arm. §14-
54-903 if the violations were :oot remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to cJean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about April l 1, 201 6. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
~pringdale to clean this property are $388.42. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will incJude certified mailing fee in· the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify· you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before May 24, 20 16, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 

c 
0\ 
~ 



amount of the clean-up lien to ·which the City is entitled for cleaning· up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, M~y 24, 2016, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City CoUncil Chalnbers at the City Administration Building, 20 l Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire· not to contest ·this amount, and desire not to have a h~aring on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$395.16, which inc]udes'$388.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.74 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. · If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be a(lded for the costs of filing the ordinance. with the 
Circuit Clerk~s Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sincerely, 

~ 

e'l 
~ 



~ 
-.,F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 4 791756-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT· Monday, April11, 2016 2:23:31 PM (645 CITY ASATEMENn 
User Name 645 Clt"Y ABATEMENT 
User# 4797993474 
Form Started 4/11/2016 2:23:31 PM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

1714 Sisco Av 
Attached Data 

N 
0'1 
~ 



'\
'·(

'.
' 

· ..
 ' 

P
93

 

O
J ro
 0'
 

....,
 

CD
 

""
0 

('
j' c .....
. co 

(l
) 

('C
 0'
 

.....
 

co
 

"'0
 

!2
 

c ....,
 

co
 



Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

748 Grasshopper 
6030 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6050 1-ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Lien 
Monday, April-11. 2016 2:23:00 PM 
Bradley Clyne 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing.Property Clean Up- Junk and Trash 

748 Grasshopper,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6050 1-ton Work 
Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

3 

36.00 
27.42 
27 .42 
125.00 
125.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
388.42 
Attached Data 

"'lP 
0\ 
~ 



P
95

 

. ~
 1 . 
' ~ .!
 

. 
i --

1
1

 
s·

 
~
 

-o
 

::
r 

0 0 (/
) 

I y·l
· 

". 
'. 

·\
 

11
 

:r
 

ru
 

\J
 

::r
 

0 0 (/
) 

-n
 

::J
 
~
 

-o
 

::r
 

0 -0 (/
) ~ I»
 

n ::r
 

CD
 

a
. 0 I»
 -I» 



1. Artlci•.,Pdrelaed to: 

Tb~l;~vntion Comp•ny dfb/• era·· tl-. Repcem ACftt ro \Bulk. NA 
1%4 ~,ttol An., SaH~ 1900 

~AR7ZZOI 

2. Article 'Number 
{fransfar fnlm service label) 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 

D. II de!Miry eddiii&S dlthnnt from Item 1? 
If VES, enter delivery address below: 

7015 1520 0002 b033 1408 

Oomeatlc Return Receipt 

\C 
0\ 
~ 



··r·~ ··--~,~ . "· 
I # "1, 

. ' . . 
·~ . .,- - ) ~ ~~~ - k',. 

· .. "··~ 
~· ..... ,. 

!Ern.e.st 1J. Cate 
City 9\ttonsey 

TaylOr San~(es 
Sen((lr~ury 
City 9\ttonu_y 

S a1·a 11 Spartm.an 
~'f'l.iry City ?.trt>nu::Y 

'Davuf 'D. 'Pfli({iys 
[)ep•rry City 9lttomcy 

L :!Jitd'a 13ef'vetfresi 
C-ue U.o1-iinaror / 
Victim 9ld'vocor£ 

Sro."Ve 'Jfe(m5 
'1nvest1tJotc>r 

Ciru{~ '}{orlicf . 
l\d',.,i11i.sl'rativt .f-rtJtJ.I 
?.ssistant/1'ara(coa( 

ojfice of The City ?lttonu_y 
.201 SY'ing Street 

Syri"8aate, ?lrfamaJ 72764 

?fume (419) 756·5900 

'Fax (479) 750~4732 
~·w.~ri"'tJda(ear.8"'' 

Writtr'.s Xmaf(; 

AI L. & Juanita C. Bowen 
3 704 Johnson Rd. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Deutsche Bank National Tn1st Co. 

ssparkman@ipringdilur.gov 

April l 1, 2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED and 

REGULAR MAIL 

As Trustee for Soundview Home Loan Trust 
1 525 S. Beltline Rd. 
Coppell, TX 75019 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of ciean~up lien on property located at 2403 Sycamore 
Place, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 
815-27282-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On May 17, 2015, notice was posted on property located at 2403 Sycamore Place, 
Springdale, Arkansa~, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on April 17, 2015, that the City 
intended to s~ek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale . took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark: Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about April 8, 2016. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $400.42. I have enclos~ an invoice 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in ·the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Cireuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before May 24, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 

r--
~ 
~ 



Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to detennine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be ·held Tue_sday, May 24, 2016 at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total swn of $413.90, which includes $400.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $13.48 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing,· then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy ofany payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to Al and Juanita Bowen at the 
addresses above. Delivery of that letter by the U.S. Postal Service shall warrant 
service on Al and Juanita Bowen should the certified letter be returned. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sffic=;,vv 
Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

QO 
0\ 
~ 



4.&· 
~-

~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479/756-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, April 68, 2016 fb:42:43 AM (645 citv ABATEME-Nt) 
user Nam·e·-····-· · 
User# 
Form Started 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

.. 645 CiTY ABATEMENT 
4797993474 
4/8/2016 1 0:42:43 AM 
2403 Sycamore PI 
Attached Data 

0\ 
0\ 
~ 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

7 4 8 Grasshopper 
6026 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6050 1-ton Worl< Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Attached Data 

Friday, April 08, 2016 10:42:00 AM 
Bradley Clyne 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,6026 Service Truck-Landscaping,6050 1-ton Work 
Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

48.00 
27.42 
27.42 
125.00 
125.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
400.42 

c::> 
c::> 
~ 

~ 



l
l
 

., 
1

1
 

::
} 

:::
1 

:::
l 

ru
 

ru
 

ru
 

""'
0 

-o
 

\J
 

=r
 

~
 

~
 

0 
0 

0 
-

0 
0 

0 (/
) 

en
 

(/
} 

P
lO

t 



P
l0

2 



• Complete bms 1, 2. and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Restricted DeliVery Is deelred. 

• Print your name and address on the ruv~~~So 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this caret to tile back of the mailplece, 
or on the front If space permit&. 

1. Article Addmaed to: 

AI L & Juanita C. BOWlell 
3704 Johnson Rd. 
SprJ.dale, AR 72764 

D. Ia delllllfY Alldi'IISS dlffarent from ~ 1? 
If YES, wnw delivery address below: 

2. Article Number 
(rhmsfarftnm a&Mc& 11118/l. 

7015 1520 0002 b033 1323 

PS Form 3811, July2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

• COmplete Items 1; 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 41f Restrlcted·Oeltvery 18 da&lred. 

11 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

II Attach this card to the back of the mailpleee, 
oro~ front if apace permits. """"--11~-==..:-E!:=l!IIUI!::::I~tJL---lO'J,J.~W~ 

D. Is cfellvely ~ difeNnt from Item 1? 
1. Article Add~d to: If YES, emer defivery add!eU below: 

Deuc.dle Bank N•tlolllll Trust Co. 
A5 Trul1ee for SoUlldvlew Home Loan Tnl5t 
1525 S. BeiW.. Rei. 
COppell, TX 75019 

2. Mlc1a Number 
(TI&Mfar f!Wit leiVfce label 7015 1520 0002 6033 1316 

; PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

tf') 
~ 
.-.! 
~ 


	TUESDAY, MAY 241h, 2016
	5. Approval of Minutes
	7. APPEAL: 1324 Sunset
	8. ORD. Meadow Ave.
	9a. ORD. Amending 14-66
	9b. ORD. Chap. 98
	10. RESO. Ambulance
	11a. RESO. CIP Funds State Aid City Street 
	11b. RESO. Cambridge Street Improv. 
	12a. ORD. Replat 84 &85 Lots
	12b. ORD. Final Plat
	12c. ORD. Rezoning 1006 N. Thompson 
	12d. ORD. Rezoning S. Downum Road
	12e. ORD. Rezoning s. 56th street 
	12f. ORD. Rezoning E. Side of future 56th street 
	12g. ORD. Rezoning 894 s. 40th 
	12h. RESO. Conditional Use 1902 Jean Street
	12i. RESO. Approving a Waiver PP16-02
	13. ORD. Raze and Removal 
	14. RESO. Passage of Issue 3
	15. ORD. Clean-up Lien.



